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TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton 

  Urban County Council   

  

  

FROM:  Chief Lawrence B. Weathers 

  Lexington Police Department 
 

CC:   Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong 

  Department of Public Safety 
 

DATE:   July 10, 2025 
 

SUBJECT: Children’s Advocacy Center - Purchase of Service Agreement (Renewal) 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Request 

Authorization to renew a Purchase of Service Agreement (PSA), with the Children’s Advocacy Center of 

the Bluegrass, which will allow the Department to provide funding to assist in their efforts with forensic 

interviews. 
 

Why are you requesting? 

As a result of the funding provided by the Lexington Police Department to the Children’s Advocacy 

Center of the Bluegrass, there will be extended hours of operation, and they have created additional slots 

for Police Department forensic interviews.  This agreement is effective beginning on July 1, 2025 and 

continuing for a period of twelve (12) months.  A thirty (30) day written notice is required prior to 

termination of this agreement. 
 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 
 

 The cost for this FY is:  $50,000 

  

 The cost for future FY is:  N/A 
 

Are the funds budgeted? 
 

Funds are budgeted – Acct # 1101-505506-5561-71299 
 

File Number: - 0697-25 
 

Director/Commissioner: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief 

    Lexington Police Department 
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